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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 2109
)

Keep Ike in Congress Committee, )
et al.

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 4,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2109:

1. Find no reason to believe that the National
Rural Letter Carriers Association Political
Action Committee and Frank Newham, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (2) (A).

2. Find reason to believe that the National
Rural Letter Carriers Association Political
Action Committee and Frank Newham, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d) and take no
further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that Ike Andrews,
Keep Ike in Congress Committee, Joan Ewing
and Maylon E. Little violated 2 U.S.C. §441 a(f)
and 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d).

4. Close the file.

5. Approve and send the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed January
30, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner
Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



f FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

February 14, 1986
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jeffrey W. Ryan
do Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Mr. Ryan:

This is In reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on December 3, 1985 concerning the National Rural
Letter Carriers Association Political Action Committee ("NRLCA-

N PAC") and the Keep Ike in Congress Committee ("the Committee").

On February 4 , 1986, the Commission determined there was
reason to believe that NRLCA-PAC and Frank Newham, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by falling to accurately report
the election designation of its contribution to the committee.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action. In addition,
the Commission, on February 4 , 1986 found no reason to believe

~f) that NRLCA-PAC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A). The Commission also found no reason to believe
that Ike Andrews, the Committee, and its treasurers violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d). Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (8)
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Should additional information come to your attention vhich
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.c.
S 437q(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By.
Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

February 14, 1986

Frank Newham, Treasurer
National Rural Letter Carriers
Association Political Action Committee

1448 Duke Street
Suite 100
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE: MUR 2109
National Rural Letter Carriers
Association Political Action
Committee

Frank Newham, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Newham:

On February 4, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
that the National Rural Letter Carriers Association Political
Action Committee (NRLCA-PAC") and you, as treasurer, violated

N 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by failing to accurately report the
election designation of a contribution to the Keep Ike in
Congress Committee. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, on February 4, 1986, the Commission determined to
take no further action. In addition, the Commission found no
reason to believe that NRLCA-PAC and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the Commission closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

J an D. Aikens
Chairman



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

-"I

February 14, 1986

Joan S. Ewing, Assistant Treasurer
Keep Ike In Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, NC 27602

RE: MUR 2109
Joan S. Ewina

Dear Ms. Ewing:

On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, onFebru~j 4 , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

0
Sincerely,

.4

Charles N. Steele
Gener Counsel

By: nneth A. Gross
ssoc'ate Gener 1 Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 14, 1986

Ike Andrews
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, NC 27605

RE: MUR 2109
Ike Andrews

Dear Mr. Andrews:

On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Co The Commission, on February 4 , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and Information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a

N violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

r Charles N. Steele

Generak~&ift~el 77

By. i(bnneth A. Gr.6ss
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463U.

February 14, 1986

Maylon E. Little, Treasurer
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, NC 27602

RE: MUR 2109
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
Maylon E. Little,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Little:

On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified the Keep Ike
in Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on Febn.iary 4 , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

o committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

9~~

Sincerely,

CO Charles N. Steele
Gener 1.. Counsel

By: K nneth A. Gro s
Associate Gen ral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2O4~3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel\k,~\

January 31, 1986

MUR 2109 - First General Counsel's Rpt.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session
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below)
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F)
~rn&i~ z~co~g - ~~ENSITIVE

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S ~M' 3 ~ : 1'

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR * 2109
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION____ DATE C~R~EAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 12-3-85
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 12-19-85

STAFF MEMBER
Beverly Kramer

COMPLAINANT: Jeffrey W. Ryan

RESPONDENTS: Keep Ike in Congress Committee
Maylon E. Little, individually and as treasurer
Joan S. Ewing, individually and as assistant

treasurer
Ike Andrews, individually, as candidate and

as assistant treasurer
National Rural Letter Carriers

Association Political Action Committee
Frank Newham, individually and as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A)N 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Record
C)

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On December 3, 1985, Jeffrey W. Ryan filed a complaint with

the Commission alleging that the National Rural Letter Carriers

Association Political Action Committee and Frank Newham,

individually and in his capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (2) (A) by making contributions to the general election

campaiqn of Ike Andrews which, in the aggregate, exceeded $5,000.

The complaint also alleges that the Keep Ike in Congress

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by knowingly accepting an

excessive contribution from the National Rural Letter Carriers
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Association Political Action Committee. In addition, the

complaint alleges that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee violated

11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by failing to accurately report the

election designation of a contribution received from the National

Rural Letter Carriers Association Political Action Committee.

The following individuals are also named as respondents to the

allegations of violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d): Ike Andrews, individually, as a candidate, and in

his capacity as assistant treasurer; Joan S. Ewing, individually

and in her capacity as assistant treasurer and; Maylon E. Little,

individually and in his capacity as treasurer.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

1. The Lay

Section 441a(a) (2) (A) of Title 2, United States Code,

prohibits a multicandidate political committee from making

contributions to any candidate and his or her authorized

political committees with respect to any election to Federal

office which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000.

Section 441a(f) of Title 2, United States Code, proscribes a

candidate or political committee from knowingly accepting

contributions which exceed the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C.

S 441a (a) (2) (A)

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) (2), "with respect to any

election" means: (i) in the case of a contribution designated in

writing for a particular election the election so designated,

except that a contribution made after a primary election, caucus
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or convention, and designated for the primary election, caucus or

convention shall be made only to the extent that the contribution

does not exceed net debts outstanding from the primary election,

caucus, or convention; (ii) in the case of a contribution not

designated in writing for a particular election (A) for a primary

election, caucus or convention, if made on or before the date of

the election, caucus, or convention, or (B) for a general

election if made after the date of the primary election.

Commission regulation 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) provides that

the treasurer of a political committee "shall be personally

responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report or

statement and for the accuracy of any information or statement
Co

contained in it."

N 2. The Facts

H) The National Rural Letter Carriers Association Political

Action Committee ("NRLCA-PAC") is a multicandidate political

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (4) and Frank

Newham is its treasurer.

The Keep Ike in Congress Committee ("the Committee") is the

principal campaign committee of Ike Andrews, a 1984 candidate for

re-election to the U.S. House of Representatives' seat for North

Carolina's fourth District. Maylon E Little is the treasurer of

the Committee. Joan S. Ewing and Ike Andrews serve as assistant

treasurers for the Committee.

The complaint brought by Jeffrey Ryan alleges that NRLCA-PAC

contributed a total of $5,500 to the general election campaign of
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Ike Andrews, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). As basis

for the allegation, the complainant relies on NRLCA-PAC's 1984

reports of receipts and disbursements which disclose

contributions to the Committee. Listed below are the dates and

amounts of the contributions and the election designation of the

contributions as reported by NRLCA-PAC:

Date Amount Election Designation *1

4/6/84 $ 500 General

8/16/84 $1,000 General

10/16/84 $2,000 General

11/1/84 $2,000 General

Total = $5,500

In addition, the complainant charges that Ike Andrews, the

Committee and its treasurers failed to accurately report the $500

contribution of April 6, 1984 designated by NRLCA-PAC as a

contribution for the general election, in violation of 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d). As basis for this allegation the complainant relies

on the Committee's 12 Day Pre-primary Election Report of receipts

and disbursements in which the Committee disclosed the $500

contribution as designated by NRLCA-PAC for the primary election.

On January 8, 1986, the Office of the General Counsel

received the reply of NRLCA-PAC to the Commission's notice of the

instant complaint. See Attachment 1 at 1-5. The response claims

that the April 6, 1984 contribution of $500 to the Committee was,

*/ The primary election was held on May 8, 1984 and the general
election was held on November 6, 1984.
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in fact, designated for the primary election but that due to a

typographical error NRLCA-PAC's 1984 July Quarterly Report

reflected the contribution as being designated for the general

election campaign of Ike Andrews. To evidence their intent to

contribute to the primary campaign, NRLCA-PAC has submitted a

ledger sheet of 1984 contributions which reveals the designation

"84 P" adjacent to the Keep Ike in Congress contribution. See

Attachment 1 at 5. ?4RLCA-PAC states that it made the $500

contribution on April 6, 1984 approximately 30 days prior to the

North Carolina primary election of May 8, 1984. See Attachment 1

at 1. In order to correct the reporting error, NRLCA-PAC has

submitted an amendment to its 1984 July Quarterly Report. See

N Attachment 1 at 2-4.

On January 16 and January 28, 1986, the Office of the

General Counsel received the reply of the Committee to the

Commission's notice of the complaint. The Committee's response
C-'

denies the allegation that it accepted an excessive contribution

from NRLCA-PAC in violation of S 441a(f) and that it inaccurately
CC)

reported the election designation of the April 6, 1984

contribution in violation of 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d). The response

states that the Committee has been advised by NRLCA-PAC that a

typographical error was made by NRLCA-PAC in desiqnating a

contribution of $500 as a general election contribution. See

Attachment 2 at 6 and Attachment 3 at 7-10.
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3. Application of the Law to the Facts

The record in this case reveals that on April 6, 1984,

approximately 30 days prior to the primary election held on May

8, 1984, the NRLCA-PAC made a $500 contribution to the Committee.

Subsequent to the date of the primary election NRLCA-PAC made

four contributions totaling $5000 to the Committee. None of the

above-referenced contributions were designated in writing for a

particular election.

In such instances where there is no written designation for

a particular election, the Commission has stated that the

regulatory presumptions of 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) (2) apply.
N Pursuant to th~ section, in the case of a contribution not

designated in ting for a particular election, the contribution

N is attributable to the primary election if made on or before the

date of the primary, and the contribution is attributable to the

o general election if made after the date of the primary election.

Based on the presumption of the regulations at 11 COFOR.

S 110.1(a) (2), NRLCA-PAC's contribution of $500 to the Committee
'0

made prior to the primary election, is considered a contribution

to the Committee's primary campaign, and NRLCA-PAC's

contributions totalling $5000 made after the date of the primary

election are attributable to the Committee's general election

campaign. Since NRLCA-PAC's aggregate contributions to

Committee's general election campaign did not exceed the

statutory contribution limit of $5000, there is no violation of
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2 U.s.c. s 441a(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, this Office recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe NELCA-PAC and it.

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.S 441a(a)(2)(A). In addition, we

recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that Ike

Andrews, the Committee, its treasurer and assistant treasurers

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

The record further reveals that it was NRLCA-PAC and not the

Committee, as alleged, that failed to accurately report the

election designation of an April 6, 1984 contribution in violation

of 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d). NRLCA-PAC admits its failure to

properly report the election designation claiming that such

failure was due to a typographical error. To correct the

reporting error, NRLCA-PAC has submitted an amended report. In

view of the foregoing, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that NRLCA-

PAC and Frank Newham, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d) and take no further action based on the mitigating

circumstances. In addition, we recommend that the Commission,

find no reason to believe that Ike Andrews, the Committee and its

treasurers violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the National Rural Letter
Carriers Association Political Action Committee and Frank
Newham, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

2. Find reason to believe that the National Rural Letter
Carriers Association Political Action Committee and Frank
Newham, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d) and
take no further action.

-7-
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3. Find no reason to believe that Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in
Congress Committee, Joan Ewing and Maylon E. Little
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d)..

4. Close the file.

5. Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. NRLCA-PAC response
2. January 16, 1986 Response of Keep Ike in Congress Committee

N 3. January 23, 1986 Response of Keep Ike in Congress Committee

4. Proposed letters

N
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LEBTER P. MILLER, Oe~Wmen *

CUPPORD L UOWAROS~ Ce.Chelesea
PRANK NWNAM. Ieiefwy*Tmsuw January 7, 1986

a-

Hr. Kenneth A. Grail
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comuuision -~

Washington, DC 20463
r

Re: HUR 2109 t 1 r~

~ D~ .*j

Dear Mr. Gross:

I have received your letter of December 19, 1985 advising us that the FEC had
received a complaint alleging that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and NRLCA

N PAC may have violated certain sections of "the Act".

We appreciate that our typographical mistake has been pointed out. We are enclosing
an amended report to correct the typographical error which occurred on page 1 of
itemized disbursements of the 1984 July Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

N
Our Bookeeping system is designed to prevent errors. However, our internal documents
suggest that a clerical mistake was committed. Before any checks are written a
ledger is made-up of proposed contributions, it is reviewed by two separate
individuals for accuracy. An examination of the ledger sheet from 1984 contributions
reveals the designation "84 p'9 adjacent to the Keep Ike in Congress Committee
contribution. This illustrates that the particular contribution was intended to
be used for the primary election. NRLCA-PAC made that $500 contribution on April
6, 1984 approximately 30 days prior to the North Carolina primary election of May

~ 8, 1984.

co
The Keep Ike in Congress Committee properly reported the contribution as primary
election. When our report was typed an 00 was typed in the General Election box
by mistake.

We appreciate this matter being brought to our attention and have submitted an
amended report to corkect the situation.

Sincerely,

~i*~k ~
Frank Newham
Treasurer NRLCA-PAC

FN:ld
enclosure
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D Other Iinpeelfyl: _________ _______________

C. PuS Na.... MaIlI.q Mires m.d 2W Cede Pu,~eu of Dlis.msmmt Det. Imonth. Amount of lash
People for Domenici ~* ~ ~ This Peried
P.O. Box 2206 1984 CampaIgn
Albuquerque, N.M. 87103 ~ IMumry OGenerul 4/6/84 1,000.00

o Other Iseclfy): __________ _______________

rN 0. PuN Name. MiNing Mires s.d 2W Code Puuipos of De.uuemm.t Dew ~ Amount ot Ease.
Darden for Congress Committee isv. veer) Dieburesment Thi. Period

N P.O. Box 2884 1984 CampaIgn

Washington, D.C. 20013 Diisrnement for: OPrInuery ~General 4/6/84 250.00
o Other bpeclfyl: __________ _______________

I. Pug Name. Mailing Mires end 2W Cede Pwpm. of Dlisarmment Dew (month. Amount of Each

Sloan for Congress Committee day. veer) Dieburumen: This Period

N 4436 MacArthur Blvd.,N.W.#4B 1984 Campaign
Washington, D.C. 20007 Dieburusmentlor: OPIkuary ~Genersl 4/6/84 250.00

o Other (epecify): __________ _______________

~. pug ~me. Mailing Mum s.d 2W Cede Puipos. of Debumment Dew (month. Amount of Each

Keep Ike in Congress Committe day. yesr Deeburament This Period

3208 Cantrell Lane 1984 CamDalan
Fairfax, Virginia 22031 Diebum~t.or:PPrmuwv OGenerai 4/6/84 500.00

o Other (eeclfy): _________ _______________

~ 0. PuN Name. Malbug Mires s.d 2W Cad. Purpee. of Dimburusment Dew (month. Amount of Each

Coleman for Congress Committe isv. veer) Dieburument This Period
P0 Box 1614
WashingtonD.C. 20013 Diebummentfor: OPrimary R~'~' 4/6/84 250.00

N. Pu. Name. Mailing Miues s.d 2W Cede Dew (month. Amount of Each

Volunteers for Vento Committee isv. veer) Dimburuement This Penoc

914 Juniper Place 1984 Camoaign
Alexandria, Va. 22304 Dh.bwnamentfor: OPrinusry ~GeneraI 4/6/84 250.00

o Other bemecify): ________ ____________

U. Pu. Name. Mailing Mires end 1W Cede Fuse., of Deburumment Dete (month. Amount of Each

Mathew Martinex Cong~ Comm. isv. veer) Diaburuemant This Pens.

P.O. Box 2884 1984 Campaign
Washington, D.C 20013 Diebuin,,,entfor: OPrknary~General 4/6/84 250.00

o Other Esecify): _________ ______________

WSTOTALoI DshumuphPtiond)..............................................6,750.00

TOTAL This Period I~t pq this N.e namber only)..........................................

u9
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aBJANIS A8:

Keep Ike 1. Congress CsinitSee
Post Office 50: 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

January 13, 1986

Federal Election Coission
1325 K Street LW.
Washington D.C. 20463

-a-)
a,Attorney Beverly Kramer C' -~*,

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Ms. Kramer:

In response to your notice of December 19, 1985, please be advised that thj
allegations contained in the complaint are incorrect. Neither the conitt~, r
myself, Ms. Eying, or my Treasurer; Maylon E. Little, at any time accepted~
contributions in excess of the allowable amount under FEC regulations. I have
been advised by Mr. Ken Parmela of the National Letter Carriers Association
Political Action Fund that a typographical error was made by that PAC in design-
ating a contribution of $500.00 on April 11, 1984, as a general election contribu-
tion. The contribution was intended and used for the primary election which
was held in North Carolina on May 8, 1984. A response is I p

N by my Treasurer, Maylon E. Little, as to this matter.
~(

Ike F. A4 ~ ,s, Candidate

Asat. Treasurer

G2ts(kmW ~.

'p



MAYLON E. LITTLE
INcORPONATUD

~

IEAYLOKU. UFLU. PRUUIDNT

Federal Election comission
1325 K Street N.U.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: 14s. Beverly Kramer

RE: Mur 2109

Dear 14s. Kramer:

A.~#93~

~6JAN~ 'IZ: RI

POUT OPPICS UOX 670
NALUIGH. NC 37005

TULUPHONU: 01051t-401,

January 20, 1986
a,
cm~

I-'

0
CA)
es

~
U'

In response to the attached complaint by Mr. Jeffrey W. Ryan in respect to an
excessive contribution by the National Rural Letter Carrier's Association, it
is the coimuittee's position that the contributions were within the amounts allowable
under Federal Election Comission regulations.

A running total of contributions received from all contributors was maintained
by the treasurer for the primary and general elections. The $500.00 contribution
made by the NRLCA-PAC on April 11, 1984 was designated by the PAC as a primary
contribution, not general, as maintained by the complaintant Mr. Jeffrey Ryan.
Mr. Ken Parmela of the National Association of Rural Letter Carrier's Association
informed my office that this fact was brought to the attention of the Conmuission
in their response to the complaint. It is clear that the contribution was made
prior to and intended for the primary election in Nay, 1984. This fact is
supported by both our cotmittee and the contributing political action comuittee.
In addition, we previously advised the complaintant of this fact in the attached
letter to the Center on National Labor Policy dated November 27, 1985 prior
to the complaint filed on December 3, 1985.

After careful review of the matter, I am confident that the comission will
find the complaint to be without merit. Please contact John E. Craven in my
office at (919) 821-4011 if I may be of any further assistance.

Sincerely yours,

(n E. Littl~Treasu~er
IKE IN CONGRESS COMMITTEE

MEL! lf

Attachments
GZtaA4,~wtd3

'7
TERMS OP PAYMENT: BALANCE DUE WHEN SUBMITTED: ADD I it9 PER MONTH FINANCE CHARGE

BEGINNING 80 DAYS AFFER INVOICE DATE.
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Keep Ike iii Coops.s Comtttee
c/a Post 0(fice Box 670

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

November 27, 1985

Kr. Steve K. Antosh, Executive Director
The Center on National Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 Port Regal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, Virginia 22151

Dear Mr. Antosh:

In response to your letter of November, 13, 1985, concerning
a possible excess contribution from the National Rural
Letter Carrier's Association PAC, our records indicate
that the contribution received on April, 11, 1984, was
designated as a contribution for the primary election

N held on May 8, 1984. We will review the matter and take
any appropriate action once the discrepancy is resolved.
Thank you for bringing the matter to our attention.

Sincerely,
'4

C-
E. Little, CPA

Treasurer



The Center On National Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 P.itRoyslRoad, SuI400

NouiI~ Sp.ki~IeId. WgInIs 22151
(703) 321.9160

Novembor 13, 1985

Ike Andrews
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raliegh, MC 27602

Dear Mr. Andrew.:

The Center on National Labor Policy conducted a study on campaign
contributions for the 1984 federal elections. We found that your

(!) campaign committee misreported some contributions and received excessive
contributions in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act from
National Rural Letter Carriers' Association PAC ["NRLCA PAC"]. The
contributions were received on the following dates:

N FEC
Microfilm

Date Received Amount Location

4/11/84 $ 500.00 8401-259-1829
8/21/84 $1,000.00~ ~~*~8401-272-1964
10/24/84 $2,000.00 T'~8401.-281-1082
11/01/84 $2,000.00 J 8401-285-2749

TOTAL $5,500.00

The $500 contribution which was received on March 11, 1984 was
designated by NRLA-PAC as contributions for the General election. (See
F.E.C. Microfila #8403-320-1339). Your campaign committe reported the
latter as a contribution for the 1984 primary election.



- ~ ~

S....

Ike Andrew
November 13, iNS
Page 2

In the interest of fairness, I am alerting you to the violation in
order that you may take iediate action to remedy the situation. I
request that you promptly call Michael K. Avakian of my staff if you
have already taken corrective action. Otherwise, we will take
appropriate action with the Federal Election Commission.

Sincerely,

~~C X
. Antosh

U) SMA/ab Executive Director
C~)

N

C-,

00

/0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Frank Newham, Treasurer
National Rural Letter Carriers

Association Political Action Committee
1448 Duke Street
Suite 100
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE: MUR 2109
National Rural Letter Carriers

Association Political Action
Committee

Frank Newham, individually and
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Newham:

On , 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
N that the National Rural Letter Carriers Association Political

Action Committee ("NRLCA-PAC") and you as treasurer, violated
11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by failing to accurately report the
election designation of a contribution to the Keep Ike in
Congress Committee. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, on , 1986, the Commission determined
to take no further action. In addition, the Commission found no
reason to believe that NRLCA-PAC and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

o~t44A~,vwfd 9
'I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNINCTON. DC 20463

Maylon E. Little, Treasurer
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, NC 27602

RE: MUR 2109
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
Maylon E. Little,
as treasurer

I
Dear Mr. Little:

On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified the Keep IkeCO in Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

N
The Commission, on , 1986, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that aviolation of any statute within Its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
CO

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



;s

* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* . WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463

Ike Andrews
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. lox 870
Raleigh, NC 27605

RE: MUR 2109
Ike Andrews

Dear Mr. Andrews:

On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information

N provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

'0 Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

/3



-. ~

0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C 20463

Joan S. Ewing, Assistant Treasurer
Keep Ike In Conqress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, NC 27602

RE: MUR 2109
Joan S. Ewing

Dear ~1s. Ewing:

N. On December 19, 1985, the Commission notified you of a

complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Commission, on , 1986, determined that on the

basis of the Information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

'fl committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
withIn 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles ~4. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

,49



fI~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Jeffrey W. Ryan
c/o Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Mr. Ryan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on December 3, 1985 concerning the National Rural
Letter Carriers Association Political Action Committee ("NRLCA-

N-. PAC") and the Keep Ike in Congress Committee ("the Committee").

On , 1986, the Commission determined there was
reason to believe that NRLCA-PAC and Frank Newham, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by failing to accurately report
the election designation of its contribution to the committee.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action. In addition,
the Commission, on , 1986 found no reason to believe
that NRLCA-PAC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A). "'he Commission also found no reason to believe
that Ike Andrews, the Committee, and its treasurers violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d). Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

/5-
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Should additional information come to your attention vtsich
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, YOU may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437q(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

N

C*)

I'
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MAYLON E. LITTLE
INCORPORATED
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NAYLON C. LrrrLE. PRESIDENT

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Beverly Kramer

RE: iiur 2109

Dear Ms. Kramer:

c?&~# 9585
~jm~ RI

posi' OPPICE Box 670
RALStON, NC 37609

TELEPHONE: 019-SB I -4011

January 20, .1386
a,
c.~ g~73

"V's.-z
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In response to the attached complaint by Mr. Jeffrey W. Ryan in respect to an
excessive contribution by the National Rural Letter Carrier's Association, it
is the committee's position that the contributions were within the amounts allowable
under Federal Election Commission regulations.

A running total of contributions received from all contributors was maintained
by the treasurer for the primary and general elections. The $500.00 contribution
made by the NRLCA-PAC on April 11, 1984 was designated by the PAC as a primary
contribution, not general, as maintained by the complaintant Mr. Jeffrey Ryan.
Mr. Ken Parmela of the National Association of Rural Letter Carrier's Association
informed my office that this fact was brought to the attention of the Commission
in their response to the complaint. It is clear that the contribution was made
prior to and intended for the primary election in May, 1984. This fact is
supported by both our committee and the contributing political action committee.
In addition, we previously advised the complaintant of this fact in the attached
letter to the Center on National Labor Policy dated November 27, 1985 prior
to the complaint filed on December 3, 1985.

After careful review of the matter, I am confident that the commission will
find the complaint to be without merit. Please contact John E. Craven in my
office at (919) 821-4011 if I may be of any further assistance.

Sincerely yours,

ayl n E. Littl , Treasu er

KE IKE IN CONGRESS COMMITTEE

MEL/lf

Attachments

TERNS OF PAYMENT: BALANCE DIE WhEN SUDMIVrED: ADD IA% PER MONTh FINANCE CHARGE

BEGINNING 30 DAYS AI~tER INVOICE DATE.



Ike Andrew
November 13, 1983
Page 2

In the interest of fairness, I am alerting you to the violation in
order that you may take Immediate action to remedy the situation.
request that you promptly call Michael E. Avakian of my staff if you
have already taken corrective action. Otherwise, we will take
appropriate action with the Federal Election Commission.

Sincerely,~:A~ ~&~'
'I. Antosh

Executive Director

SHA/ab

CO

N

in
0



~7. -~

*1 *

Keep Ike in Can~ress Comittee
do Post Office Box 870

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

November 27, 1985

Mr. Steve M. Antosh, Executive Director
The Center on National Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 Port Regal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, Virginia 22151

Dear Mr. Antosh:

In response to your letter of November, 13, 1985, concerning
a possible excess contribution from the National Rural
Letter Carrier's Association PAC, our records indicate
that the contribution received on April, 11, 1q84, was
designated as a contribution for the primary election
held on May 8, 1984. We will review the matter and take
any appropriate action once the discrepancy is resolved.

N Thank you for bringing the matter to our attention.

Sincerely,
C,

E. Little, CPA
Treasurer



November 13, 1985

Ike Andrews
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raliegh, NC 27602

Dear Mr. Andrews:

The Center on National Labor Policy conducted a study on campaign
contributions for the 1984 federal elections. We found that your
campaign committee misreported some contributions and received excessive
contributions in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act from
National Rural Letter Carriers' Association PAC ["NRLCA PAC"]. The
contributions were received on the following dates:

N Date Received

4 /11/84
8/21 /84
10/24/84
11/01/84

TOTAL

Amount

$ 500.00
$1,000.00~ ~L
$2,000.00 r~
$2,000.00 J

FEC
Microfilm
Location

8401-259-1829
8401-272-1964
8401-281-1082
8401-285-2749

$5,500.00

The $500 contribution which was received on March 11, 1984 was
designated by NRLA-PAC as contributions for the General election. (See
F.E.C. Microfilm #8403-320-1339). Your campaign committe reported the
latter as a contribution for the 1984 primary election.

The Center On National Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 Port Royal Road. SuIte 400
North Springfield. Vb~glnIa 22151

(703) 321-9180



Keep Ike in Congress Committee
Post Office Box 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

January 13, 1986

Federal Election Couuuission
1325 K Street NW.
Washington D.C. 20463

Attorney Beverly Kramer

Re: 1'IUR 2109

Dear Ms. Kramer:

In response to your notice of December 19, 1985, please be advised that the
allegations contained in the complaint are incorrect. Neither the conunittee,
myself, Ms. Ewing, or my Treasurer; Maylon E. Little, at any time accepted
contributions in excess of the allowable amount under FEC regulations. I have
been advised by Mr. Ken Parrnela of the National Letter Carriers Association
Political Action Fund that a typographical error was made by that PAC in design-
ating a contribution of $500.00 on April 11, 1984, as a general election contribu-
tion. The contribution was intended and used for the primary e ection whi~h
was held in North Carolina on May 8, 1984. A response is I being pr ared

N by my Treasurer, Maylon E. Little, as to this matter.

Ike F. A drews, Candidate

0

Ewing, Asst.J n S. Treasurer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

4

CEWI'IPIEDMAIJ December 19, 1985
II~UUii~i~ REQUESTED
Maylon E. Little
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, N.C. 27602

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Mr. Little:

This letter is to notify you that on December 3, 1985, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and you, individually and
in your capacity as treasurer of the Keep Ike in Congress
Committee may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act'). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2109. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Keep Ike in
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0
-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel~

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

00 Jeffrey U. Ryan )
4737 Parkuan Court )
Aunandale. Virginia 22003, )

Complainant, )
) Complaint

v. ) MIJR No.
)

Ike Andreva; Keep Ike in Congress)
Committee; National Rural Letter )
Carrier's Association Political )
Action Committee and all the )
Committees' treasurers, )

Respondents. )
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1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a)(3), Jeffrey V. Ryan brings this

complaint against former candidate for federal public office, Ike

Andreva, Keep Ike in Congress Committee, National Rural Letter

Carriers' Association Political Action Committee (NRLCA-PAC)

and all the Committees' treasurers individually and in their

capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving of

excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a(f) and 2

U.S.C. 1441a(a)(2)(A).

II. PAITIKS

C>

2. Complainant is Jeffrey V. Ryan vho resides at 4757 Parkman

Court, Annandale, Virginia 22003. He is a citizen of the United

N States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the

In
State of Virginia.

Respondents are:

a. Ike Andrews,

~4) P.O. Box 870

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602;

P.O. Box 10464

Raleigh, North Carolina 27605 and

3208 Cantrell Lane

Fairfax, Virginia 22031.

b. Naylon I. Little, individually and in his capacity

as treasurer of Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

P.O. Box 10464
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605.



c. Joan 5. Lying, individually aed is her eapaeity as
treasurer of Keep Ike is Congress committee.

3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 220)1.

do Ike Andreva, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

e. Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

P.O. lox 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605;

P.O. Box 10464
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605 and

3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 22031.

f. Frank Nevham, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of National Rural Letter Carriers' Association
Political Action Committee,

N 1448 Duke Street
Suite 100
Alexandria, Virginia 22314.

g. National Rural Letter Carriers' Association,
1448 Duke Street

Suite 100
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

'0
III. LIANILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Ike Andrevs,

Keep Ike in Congress Committee, and NRLCA-PAC, pursuant to 2

U.S.C. S441a(a) vhich establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE TIOUSAND

DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. S441a(f)

vhich proscribes a candidate or political committee from

accepting any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

DOLLARS).



w

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers personally and

is their capacities as treasurers pursuant to ii,

c.v.a. 5104.14(d).

Iv. ovuuhzIw

5. Eased on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

- (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1984 federal general election

in vhich Ike Andreva vas a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on reviev of the Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 31, Schedules A" and 5 vbich Ike

Andreva, Keep Ike in Congress Committee, and its treasurer;
N

NILCA-PAC and its treasurer filed for the 1.984 federal general

election.

6. Far the 1984 federal general election, excessive funds vere

contributed to Ike Andreva, Keep Ike in Congress Committee,
eo

NRLCA-FAC and its treasurer.



w
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7. These mmlavfwl contributions constitvte a violation .5 ~*

Federal £lection Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. 1441a(a)(2)(A)* whiek

provides that a asiticandidate political committee may met

contribute more than $5*OO0.OO (FIVE TIOUSAID DOLLARS) to amy

candidate and his authorised political committee with respect to

amy election for federal offic. and 2 U.S.C. 1441a(f) which

prohibits a candidate from receiving illegal contributions. 11

c.i.a. 5 103.3(b) requires that the excessive contribution

be refunded.

C" V. VIOLATIOIS 01 TEE V.I.C.A.
IT

KIEV IKE IN COUGIISS CONKITTEE
£3 TIE

1984 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION
y)

N 8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules A and 3' and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission. Complainant believes that candidate for public

office, Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its

treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a(f). knowingly accepted

contributions for the 1984 federal aeneral election from

NRLCA-?AC in the amount of $3,550.00 (FIVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED

FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

and its treasurer, for the 1984 general election, accepted

contributions from NELCA-PAC in the following amounts:

5



w

3*g* F.E.C. Microfilm
Received ~gjj~t Location

4/11/SA $ 500.00 954012591529

5/21/54 *1*000.00 954012721964

10/24/54 #2.000.00 954012511052

11/1/54 $2,000.00 954012552749

Total - $5,500.00

11. A running total of the amount of contributions received

from NRLCAPAC vould have put on notice Ike Andreva, Keep

Ike in Congress Committee and its treasurer that they had

received $3,500.00 (THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) on

October 24, 1984. On that date, Ike Andreva, Keep Ike in

Congress Committee and its treasurer yore only permitted to

accept an additional contribution of $1,500.00 (ONE THOUSAND

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C. 1441a(f) and

11 C.F.R. 5 103.3(b), Ike Andrevs, Keep Ike in Congress Committee

and its treasurer accepted an additional contribution from this
'0

contributor in the amount of $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS).

This amount exceeded the statutory monetary ceiling by $500.00

(FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

12. Ike Andreva, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its

treasurer failed to accurately report the $500.00 (FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS) contribution of April 6, 1984 designated by NILCA-PAC

as a contribution for the general election (See F.E.C. Microfilm

984033201339.) In violation of 11 C.F.R. 5 104.14(d), Ike



w

Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its tbeasseer

reported it as a contribution for the erimari election. (See

v.i.c. Microfilm *S4012591629.) PieC, regulation 11 CoVeR. 5

104.14(d) provides that a treasurer shall be personally

responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report or

statement and for the accuracy f any information or statement

contained therein. Ike Andrevs, Keep Ike in Congress Committee

and its treasurer knovinul~ misreported the contribution in

order to accept contributions in excess of the statutory limit.

VI. VIOLAUOIS 01 TIE 15.C.A.
IT

-_ MILCA-PAC
XE TEl

1984 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

13. lased on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

N Commission Forms 3 and 31, Schedules A and 1 and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that NRLCA~PAC for the
'4)

1984 federal general election designated and therefore

contributed to candidate Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress

Committee and its treasurer a total of $5,500.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

14. NRLCAPAC contributed the following amounts:

a. On April 6, 1984, NILCA-PAC contributed $500.00 (FIVE

HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

#84033201339.)



be Os August 16, 1984, NRLCA~?AC costribmst@d $1,000.00

(ONE THOUSAND DOLLAIS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

184033364837.)

c. Os October 16, 1984, NRLCAPAC costributed $2,000.00

(TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

184033460886.)

d. on November 1, 1984, NRLCA~1AC contributed $2,000.00

(TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

1840334941630)

15. A running total of the amount contributed to Ike Andrews,

Keep Ike in Congress Committee and it* treasurer by ILICA-FAC,

N would have put them on notice that as of October 16, 1984,

they had contributed $3,500.00 (THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a(a)(2)(A), NRLCA-PAC

made a $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS) contribution on November

1, 1984 which exceeded the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS)

ceiling by $500.00 (FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

VII. CONCLUSIOI

16. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.



17. Cemplainant re~eests that an investigation into this

complaint be undersahen, that lespondents be erdered to retain

the accepted excess contributions pursuant to 11 Cleft. I

103.3(b) and that civil sanctions be imposed on the lespondents.

K chac rues an
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port loyal load, Suite 400
North Springfield. VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorney for Complainant

December 3, 1985

N
U.,

cr~
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VIRIVICATIOS 0? CZUUI COMPLAINANT

Cevaty ef Pairfa: )
) 55.

Commonwealth of Virgimia )

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(3), I, Jeffrey V. Ryan, being

first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citisen of the

United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Virginia.

C,

a

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ day of December
N

1985.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

_ RUiN 1S~ 1
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DESIGIATION OF COUNSEL

I, Jeffrey V. Ryan, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorney identified belov as complainant's attorney

of record. The Federal Election Commission shall direct all

vritten and oral communications in connection vith this matter to

0~ my designated counsel.

7~t)

N ~

Date

C:,

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

'0 Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151



MAYLUON E. LITTLE
rnc@RP@RAT

CERTIFIED PUSLIC ACCOUNTANTS

20 MARKET PLAZA
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROUNA 27601

8 6O4OS7~

MAYLON E. LITTLE, INCORPORATED

TO: Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST CLASS

NFIDNNTIAL

~se Do Rot told



Suite 100, 1446 Duke Street

POLITICAL
ACTION

COMMIlTEE
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

F~C

D6JAH8 ~1:g5
Telephone (703) 664-5648

LESTER F. MILLER, CO-Chairman
CLIFFORD E. EDWARDS, Co-Chairmen
FRANK NEWNAM, Secretary- Treecurer January 7, 1986

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commision
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2109

LU

~

-~

.- ~... 'I

~ ,~.. 2;
Dear Mr. Gross:

I have received your letter of December 19, 1985 advising us that the FEC had
received a complaint alleging that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and NRLCA
PAC may have violated certain sections of "the Act".

We appreciate that our typographical mistake has been pointed out. We are enclosing
an amended report to correct the typographical error which occurred on page 1 of
itemized disbursements of the 1984 July Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

Our Bookeeping system is designed to prevent errors. However, our internal documents
suggest that a clerical mistake was committed. Before any checks are written a
ledger is made-up of proposed contributions, it is reviewed by two separate
individuals for accuracy. An examination of the ledger sheet from 1984 contributions
reveals the designation "84 P" adjacent to the Keep Ike in Congress Committee
contribution. This illustrates that the particular contribution was intended to
be used for the primary election. NRLCA-PAC made that $500 contribution on April
6, 1984 approximately 30 days prior to the North Carolina primary election of May
8, 1984.

The Keep Ike in Congress Committee properly reported the contribution as primary
election. When our report was typed an (X) was typed in the General Election box
by mistake.

We appreciate this matter being brought to our attention and have submitted an
amended report to correct the situation.

Sincerely,

~44~ ~
Frank Newham
Treasurer NRLCA-PAC

FN:ld
1 enclosure



IALIGtJAREAI I
INeme of Committee (In Pull)

NRLCA Political Action Committee

Addres ENumber and Street)

1448 Duke Street
Suite 100

City. State and ZIP Coda

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

O Check here If address is different than previously reported.

2.PEC Identification Number

C00072025
3.0 This committee qualif ied as amulticandidete committee during

thisReportlngPerlodon 1/1/84

h p

SUMMARY

5.CoverlngPerlod April 1.1984 tttrougltJur)e30. 1984

6(a) Cash on handJanuary 1* 19.i4.......................................

Eb) Caah on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period........................

(c) Total Receipts (from LIne 13)....................................

(dl Subtotal (add LInes 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and.....................
LInes 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)

7.Total Disbursements (from Line 28)..................................

SCesh on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract LIne 7 from Line 6(d))........

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committee........................
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule Dl

lODebti and Obligations Owed BY the Committee.........................
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule Dl

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
It Is true, correct and complete.

Frank Newham, Secretary~Treasurer
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

A I

wo4~ IuesIrrsAmDPr :rm..
Pus MIUd bmmlmss OSui lb.. Sm Auudsi

0w~wy Pap)

4. TYPE OP REPORT (Check appropriate home)

b) Q Apri 15 Cuarterly Report Q Oetober hlOuenulov fepert

July IS Guertarly Report Q lenuery 31 Var Sod Report

O July31 Mid Year Report ENn.Uisctlon Year Only)

O Monthly Report for _________________________

0 rwei~t~s day report preceding ~

election on In theState __________

O ThirtIeth day report following the General Election

on _______________ In the State of ________________

O Terminetlon Report

(bI l* this Report an Amendment?

EYES

r

O NO

COLUMN A
This Period

COLUMN U
Calendar Veer4..Date

~s 238,869.45

$ 235,083.87

* 164,604.30 S 197,394.31

S 399,688.17 6 436,263.76

S 50,200.00 $ 86,775.59

349,488.17 349,488.17

1

.6 none

.6 none

For further information contest:

Federal Election Commission

Toll Free 600.424.9530

Local 2025234068

(Z/A*...us.A~ I(AEe./A.J...,4J Dec.30,1985
SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date

NOTE Submission of felse. erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this report to the penalties of 2 u.s c 5 4379

All previeiie miens of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a we ebaslete and diould no lenger be steed

I I I 1 4

N

r

4:;

'::2:~vEO ~: ~HE FEC



mmums
11.CONTRISUTSONS Essu am lumP PROM:

6) SsdMbaIemsm OUter Ibis PuN~I @ammlgggm...................
UumlmgvWlgunbadS 1~.Ofl7 ~77 p

bIPuIhluI P~gy @smwd'maa....................................

uP TOTAL CONTRISUTIONS (ether than lees.) (mdi Ills,. 11(b) end Ilk)) ...

12.TRANSPERS PROM APPILOATEDIOTHER PARTY COMMITTEES..........

13.ALL LOANS RECEIVED.......................................

14. LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED................................

15.OFPSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refigmis. Rebates* etc.)........

ISREFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES.......
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

17.OTHER RECEIPTS (Dlvldmds.lnwrast.etcj.I ~IJT.R~$T......

~ ISTOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d). 12. 13.14.15. 16usd 17.................)

II. ~SUEMENTS

r 19.OPERATING EXPENDITURES....................................

~ 20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES.............

(~) 21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND....................
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (mae. Schedule E)......................

23.cOORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES.........
(2 U.S.C. 5441 aId)) (U. Schedule F)

24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE.....................................
cn

25. LOANS MADE...............................................

26.RE FUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(a) Individuals/Pereons Other Than PolItical Committees....................
Ib) Political Party Commlttee%.....................................
(c) Other Political CommIttees.....................................
Id) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(a). 26(b) and 26(c)).........

27.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS.B.a.n I~. C.h.a rge.s..........

UTOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add lines 19.20.21.22.23.24.25.26(d) and 27). ...

III. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) from Line 11(d)...............
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from LIne 26(d).....................
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Subtract Line 30 from Line 29).

3?TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from LIne 19.....................
33.OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from LIne 15.................
34. NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 33 from LIne 32)..........

I I
in.061

I

--
I- -

a

-
z

24

U

U

50,200.00 86,775.59 a

156,902.77 184 387.06 a

156 847.77 184 332 06

32

___________ U

I 1

4b)

Ills)

Ills)
Ilk)
PIM?

2

3

4

S



~HEDULE S mingzi~ DUSURSEMENTS

A~ hesmmlen espied from suib Espesse end basemens muv sat (meoW or .ini by 6ev parse. for Vie P5155W of uNslUng sanurlbuslens or hr
ml.. ~md~mtmw insi5~ ~isma samUel. es.srbitlens from suiboemmissee.

wwv -- -.

~ Cummissee (km Petit)

NRLCA Political Action Committee C00072025

~ p.u ~ mauteg Mites and ZIP Cub Ouw (mend'. Amesew @9 bib

Winter for Senate Committee ~* WV) DlbUiUiiiUit This Purled
P.O. Box 23148
JacksonMisslssippi 39225 sbuesemsmter: ~Muswy DOsnerel 4/6/84

7 nnn nfl
~ p~ ~..* ~ua~ Mites s.d W Cu Ouw (month. Amo.mt of bib

Harkin for Senate Committee div. WV) Dlitursamins ml. PrIed
P.O. Box 75221
WashlngtonD.C. 20013 Olsbu'samsntfor: Memory OGenerel 4/6/84 2,000.00

0 Other (specify): _________ ______________

C. Psi Eases. EaSing Aidrese end ZIP Cub Purpose of Dldausammnt Date (month. Amount of bib
People for Domenici day. year) Disbursement This Period

P.O. Box 2206 1984 Cam al n
Albuquerque, N.M. 87103 Disbuvsementfer: ~lmery OGeneral 4/6/84 1,000.00

-- D. Psi Hems. MiNing Addressed ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Outs (month. Amount of bib
Darden for Congress Committee day. Year) Disbursement This Purled
P.O. Box 2884
Washington, D.C. 20013 Dlsburnsmentfsr: 0 knery *"~ 4/6/84 250.00

Date (month. Amount of Each
N U. Psi te... MiNing Address end 2W' Cede Purposs of Disbursement

Sloan for Congress Committee isv. year) Disbuwnent Thins Period

4436 MacArthur Blvd.,N.W.#4B
Washington, D.C. 20007 Disburssmsntfor: OPrimery Roeneral 4/6/84 250.00

P. Pu' Kiwi,. ESiling Addam Slid 2W' Cede Purpose of Disbursiment Outs (month. Amount of Each
Keep Ike in Congress Committe day. year) Didaurumnieflt This Period

3208 Cantrell Lane 1984 Campaign
Fairfax, Virginia 22031 oisbursemsntfor:PPrimsry OGeneral 4/6/84 500.00

o Other (specify): _________

0. Psi Items. Milling Address s.d ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Outs (month. Amount of Each
Coleman for Congress Committe day. year) Disburieflisfit This Period

P0 Box 1614 1984 Campaign
WashingtonD.C. 20013 Disburemsntfor: OPrimarv ~Genersl 4/6/84 250.00

O Other (specify): __________ _______________

H. Psi Shun. Melting Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Volunteers for Vento Committee ~y. year) Disbursement This Period

914 Juniper Place 1984 CamDai9n
Alexandria, Va. 22304 Disburemsntfor: OPrimery~General 4/6/84 250.00

o Other (specify): __________ _______________

I. P.S Name* Esiling Mires and ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Outs (month. Amount of Each

Mathew Martinex Cong. Comm. day. year) Disbursement This Period
P.O. Box 2884
Washington, D.C 20013 Disbuwuemsntfor: OPrlmavv~3General 4/6/84 250.00

WUTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)...................................................6 ,750. 00

TOTAL This Period (lest page this Sine number only)..........................................

~bapwuusdekWb' s~s
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NRLCA
~Actlon Committee
*_100, 1448 Duke Street
xandrla, VirginIa 22314

C~b ~

~7. ~A ~

~
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commision
Washington, DC 20463
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~

Keep Ike in Congress Coinittee
Post Office Box 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

January 13, 1986

Federal Election Coimission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

-a-I0)Attorney Beverly Kramer 
- C)

Re: MUR 2109
07

Dear Ms. Kramer:

In response to your notice of December 19, 1985, please be advised that th~
allegations contained in the complaint are incorrect. Neither the comitt~,
myself, Ms. Ewing, or my Treasurer; Maylon E. Little, at any time accepted~

N contributions in excess of the allowable amount under FEC regulations. I have
been advised by Mr. Ken Parmela of the National Letter Carriers Association
Political Action Fund that a typographical error was made by that PAC in design-

a ating a contribution of $500.00 on April 11, 1984, as a general election contribu-tion. The contribution was intended and used for the primary e ection which
was held in North Carolina on May 8, 1984. A response is~ 1 being pr ared

N by my Treasurer, Maylon E. Little, as to this matter.

Ike F. A drews, Candidate

0

J n S. Ewing, Asst. Treasurer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 30*3

December 19, 1985

Jeffrey V. Ryan
c/o Michael Ernest Avakian, Nsq.
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Va. 22151

Dear Mr. Ryan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on December 3, 1985, vhich alleges possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws by the Ike
Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
N action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. We have numbered this matter under review
MUR 2109. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. If you have any questions, please contact
Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL D.C. 2O4~3

WAS ELECTION COMMISSION

December 19, 1985
R3OUUSTZD

Ike Andrews
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. Nox 870
Raleigh, NC. 27605

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Mr. Andrews:

This letter is to notify you that on December 3, 1985, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and you, individually and
in your capacity as treasurer of the Keep Ike in Congress
Committee may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2109. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Keep Ike in
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437q(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
coission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By K nneth A. Gr s
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

December 19, l9~5

RZOU3STZD

Ilaylon 3. Little
Keep The in Congress Committee
P.O. lox 870
Raleigh, W.C. 27602

Re: MUR 2109

Dear Mr. Little:

This letter is to notify you that on December 3, 1985, the
Federal 3lectiofl Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and you, individually and
in your capacity as treasurer of the Keep Ike in Congress

0' Committee may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

N 2109. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Keep Ike in
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Severly Kramer
the attorneY assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Cmission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel~

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



ELECTION COMMISSION
INGTOt4. D.C. 20*3W FEDERAL

December 191 1985

RUOUNSTED

Joan S. Ewing
Keep Ike in Congress Committee
P.O. lox 870
maleigh, W.C. 27602

Re: JIUR 2109

Dear Ms. Ewing:

This letter is to notify you that on December 3, 1985. the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Keep Ike in Congress Committee and YOU, individually and
in your capacity as treasurer of the Keep Ike in Congress
Committee, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter IBIUR

N 2109. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Keep Ike in

Q Congress Committee and you, as treasurer in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

'0
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel.

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

* ~W~§ b~g ~
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UNITED STATES OF AM1~R1CA
BEFORE TilE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASiiIN~TON, D.C.

Jeffrey W. Ryan
4757 Parkman Court
Annandale, Virginia 220u3,

Complainant, )
) Complaint ~
) MUR No. I)

Ike Andrews; Keep Ike in Congress)
Committee; National Rural Letter )
Carrier's Association Political )
Action Committee and all the )
Committees' treasurers, )

Respondents. )



I. IITIODUCTIOE

1. PursUant to 2 U.S.C. ~437g(a)(1), Jeffrey W. Ryan brings this

complaint against former candidate for federal public office, Ike

Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee, National Rural Letter

Carriers' Association Political Action Committee ("NRLCA-PAC")

and all the Committees' treasurers individually and in their

capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving of

excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f) and 2

II. PARTIKS

2. Complainant is Jeffrey W. Ryan who resides at 4757 Parkman

Court, Annandale, Virginia 22U03. Lie is a citizen of the United

States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the

State of Virginia.

Respondents are:

a. ike Andrews,

P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 2/602;

P.O. Box 1u464
Raleigh, North Carolina 21605 and

3206 Cantrell Lane
1'airfax, Virginia 22031.

b. L4aylon E. Little, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

P.O. 3ox 1u46.
Raleigh, North Carolina 27b05.



c. Joan S. Ewing, individually and in her capacity as
treasurer of Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 22031.

d. Ike Andrews, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

e. Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

P.O. Box 870
Raleigh, North Carolina 27b05;

P.O. Box 10464
Raleigh, North ~.arolina 27605 and

N 3208 Cantrell Lane
Fairfax, Virginia 22031.

f. Frank Newham, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of National Rural Letter Carriers' Association
Political Action Committee,

N 1446 Duke .~treet
Suite IOU
Alexandria, Virginia 22314.

g. National Rural Letter Carriers' Association,
1446 Duke Street

Suite IOU
V Alexandria, Virginia 22314

%c)
III. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Ike Andrews,

Keep Ike in Congress Committee, and NRLCA-PAC, pursuant to 2

U.S.C. ~4 4 1a(a) which establishes the $5,UUU.uU (FIVE THOUSAND

DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. ~441a(f)

which proscribes a candidate or political committee from

accepting any contributions in excess of ~,OJU.UU (VIVa TiiOJ5A'flJ

DOLLARS).



ity may be imposed

capacities as

.14(d).

on the treasurers, personally

treasurers pursuant to

IV. OVERVIEW

5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,OUU.OU

(FIVE ThOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1984 federal general election

in which Ike Andrews was a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Ike

Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee, and its treasurer;

NRLCA-PAC and its treasurer filed for the 1954 federal general

elect ion.

b. For the 19~4 federal genera] election,

contributed to Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in

NRLCA-P~~c and its treasurer.

excessive funds were

Congress Committee,

4.

in

ca

Liabil

their

.R. §104

and

11
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7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. ~441a(a)(2)(A), which

provides that a multicandidate political committee may not

contribute more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any

candidate and his authorized political committee with respect to

any election for federal office and 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) which

prohibits a candidate from receiving illegal contributions. 11

C.F.R. ~ 103.3(b) requires that the excessive contribution

be refunded.

V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
By

KEEP IKE IN CONGRESS COMMITTEE
IN THE

1984 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

13. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "13" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public

office, Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its

treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. ~44la(f), knowingly accepted

contributions for the 1984 federal general election from

NRLCA-PAC in the amount of $5,550.UO (FIVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED

~'1FTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate ike ~ndrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee,

and its treasurer, for the ~934 general election, accepted

contributions from NRLCA-PAC in the following amounts:

5



0

Date F.E.C. Microfilm
Received Amount Location

4/11/84 $ 500.00 #84012591829

8/21/84 $1,000.00 #84012721964

10/24/84 $2,000.00 #84012811082

11/1/84 $2,000.00 #84012852749

Total - $5,500.00

11. A running total of the amount of contributions received

from NRLCA-PAC would have put on notice Ike Andrews, Keep

Ike in Congress Committee and its treasurer that they had

V received $3,500.00 (THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) on

October 24, 19d4. On that date, ike Andrews, Keep Ike in

Congress Committee and its treasurer were only permitted to

accept an additional contribution of $1,5UU.u~ (ONE THOUSAND

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). in violation of 2 U.S.C. ~441a(f) and

11 C.F.R. ~ IUJ.3(b), Ike Andrews, Keep ike in Congress Committee

and its treasurer accepted an additional contribution from this

contributor in the amount of $2,OOJ.OO (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS).
cc

This amount exceeded the statutory monetary ceiling by $500.00

(FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

12. Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its

treasurer failed to accurately report the ~5U0.U0 (FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS) contribution of April b, 1964 dusignated by NRLCA-PAC

as a contribution for the general eiection (bce F.E.C. Nicrofilm

1164033201339.) In violation of 11 C.F.R. ~ 104.14(d), Ike



Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its treasurer

reported it as a contribution for the primary election. (See

F.E.C. Microfilm #84012591829.) F.E.C. regulation 11 C.F.R. S

104.14(d) provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report or

statement and for the accurac~ f any information or statement

contained therein." Ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress Committee

and its treasurer knowingly misreported the contribution in

order to accept contributions in excess of the statutory limit.

VI. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
By

NILCA-PAC
IN THE

1984 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

13. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and ~I1 and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that NRLCA-PAC for the

1984 federal general election designated and therefore

contributed to candidate ike Andrews, Keep Ike in Congress

Committee and its treasurer a total of $5,500.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

FIVE HUNDRED DdLLARS).

14. NRLCA-PAG contributed the following amounts:

a. On ~pril 6, l9~4, NRLcA-PAC contributed $500.U0 (FIVE

HUNDRLD kJULLA~S). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

ii 6 4 u 3 3 2 U 1 3 i 9. )



b. On August 16, 1984, NRLCA-PAC contributed $1,000.00

(ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

#84033384837.)

c. On October 16, 1984, NRLCA-PAC contributed $2,000.00

(TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

#184033460886.)

d. On November 1, 1984, NRLCA-PAC contributed $2,000.00

(TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

#84033494163.)

15. A running total of the amount contributed to ike Andrews,

Keep Ike in Congress Committee and its treasurer by NLRCA-PAC,

would have put them on notice that as of October 16, 1984,

they had contributed ~3,5uO.UO (THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C. ~441a(a)(2)(A), NRLCA-PAC

made a $2,~JuO.0U (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS) contribution on November

1, 1984 which exceeded the $5,OJJ.~U (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS)

ceiling by ~5OU.UU (FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

VII. CONCLUSION

16. As documented above, Respondents have viola ted the spi nt

and letter of the Fcderal Election Campaign Act.



17. Complainant requests that an investigation into this

complaint be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return

the accepted excess contributions pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §
103.3(b) and that civil sanctions be imposed on the Respondents.

H chae t Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy
521.1 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorney for Complainant

December 3, 1985

r~)
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COI4PLAINANT

County of Fairfax )
) 55.

Commonwealth of Virginia )

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l), I, Jeffrey W. Ryan, being

first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Virginia.

0'

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ day of December
N

1985.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

MY CWiIIBiSSiOD Exjires ~DvcBIber 18~ 1908



DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, Jeffrey W. Ryan, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorney identified below as complainant's attorney

of record. The Federal Election Commission shall direct all

written and oral communications in connection with this matter to

my designated counsel.

z ~
Date

DI~S1JNATED COUNSEL

iiichael Ernest Avakian
'...enter on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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